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	Our ref: AB/Goosegate Lane/Foston

The Owner/Occupier
Goosegate Lane
Foston
NG32 2LB

Date: 05/07/24
	

	Lincolnshire County Council 
Place Directorate
Highways Asset Management
Drainage Asset & Cyclic Works
County Offices
Newland
Lincoln LN1 1YL

Email: cschighways@lincolnshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01522 782070

    


Dear Sir/Madam

RE: GOOSEGATE LANE, FOSTON & VICINITY - FORTHCOMING INVESTIGATION WORKS 
We are undertaking drainage investigations on Goosegate Lane, Foston and vicinity. Works are to survey, clear any blockages and find and fix. We write to ask if possible that we have full access to manholes, gullies and offlets in the area for the duration of the works.
Please be aware that the road may be subject to temporary traffic management at times. Every effort will be made to maintain access to properties, however, please liaise with the onsite workforce to ensure this can be made possible. 
The works are currently programmed to commence 16th July and to be completed in 3 days. Please note that these dates are subject to change and are to be used as a guide only.
If you have any queries regarding these works, then please contact our Customer Service Centre via the details above.
Yours faithfully
Drainage Asset & Cyclic Works
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